

Minutes GSBYRA Meeting Feb 13, 2020 at LIMM

Called to Order: 1903

Roll Call: BSYC, BBYC, POWYS, WYS, WPSA, LIYC

No Quorum met

Officers: Present: Dave Hale, Al Guardino, Jimi Grover

Presentation by representative of South Bay Racing School. GSBYRA to help disseminate information on website and provide club contact info. 1stVP will coordinate.

Presidents Report:

Discussion: Club & Associate members' dues payment report and analysis handed out. Suggestion made to give stickers for boats to recognize contribution. Resolution to implement \$10 registration fee for non-members to be presented for vote at next meeting. WPSA and POWYS delegates to initiate discussion in their clubs to increase associate memberships. Next meeting 7:00PM March 5 at LIMM

Treasurer:

Checking - \$49,423.28 Savings - \$19,493.11 Grants – \$13,305.56

P&L 2010 -2019 presented and discussed.

Secretary: Minutes from Jan 16 handed out. Minutes from Dec 12 handed out and the need to amend the last sentence to include reimbursement for US Sailing Judge course discussed. Both minutes to be reviewed and voted for approval at the next meeting.

1st & 2nd VP: No reports

Old Business:

Final NOR & SI's for Jr Regattas handed out. Will vote on at next meeting.

Junior Championships – Sayville to host the Single, Doublehanded, and Triple Handed. July 18 and 19. Awaiting templates from US Sailing to prepare NOR and SI

BYC coordinating a US Sailing seminar on adult sailing.

New Business:

Discussion by LIYC on GSBYRA support for increasing adult sailing through Wednesday evening program. WYS and BYC to be contacted.

Motion to close meeting.

Seconded and approved

Meeting closed: 20:26